October 5, 1993

Patrick J. Tower

Enron Oil & Gas Company
P.O. Box 2267

Midland, Texas 79702

Re:  Proposed Oil and Gas Wells described at Exhibit A hereto
Dear Mr. Tower:

The undersigned have received your notification that Enron Oil & Gas Company intends to drill
the wells described at Exhibit A hereto. The undersigned currently have no objection to the drilling of
such wells by Enron.

The current LMR and the buffer zone are determined from the best available information. As
more information becomes available, the LMR can change and may be modified and adjusted. This is
reflected in the yearly update of the LMR. The relationship of any well location relative to the LMR can
change. Therefore, please consider the "objection offered” or "no objection offered” to a well location
to be valid for one year only. If you are still considering a well location that we have or have not
objected to more than one year prior, notify us again at that time so that we can make the decision on
information current at that time. Do not consider a "no objection offered” or an "objection offered”
decision to be permanent.

The undersigned submit this letter in lieu of the forms requested.
Very truly yours,
THE DANIEL S. HARROUN AND ELEANOR

F. HARROUN REVOCABLE TRUST DATED
1/12/83
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D. Stuart Harroun, Jr., Trust

THE D. STUART HARROUN, IJR.
REVOCABLE TRUST DATED 8/3/84
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'D. Stuart Harfourt; Jr., T}wé

THE DOROTHY S. HARROUN
IRREVOCABLE TRUST DATED 10/13/83
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P. Sheldon Wright, Séaidr Vice President
of United New Mexico Trust Company,
Trustee




